

Curriculum Vitae

Anneke Vinke

Johanna Geertruida Vinke (1965)

Married, 3 children

Joos van Cleveaan 1, 3723 PG Bilthoven, Netherlands

Anneke Vinke has trained as a child psychologist. She is an expert in intercountry adoptions, foster care, trauma, attachment and child protection issues. As such she is often asked to advise the Child Protection Council, Adoption Agencies or the Dutch Department of Justice on related issues (care after adoption, special placements, illegal transfer of children). Her field of expertise is assessment of parenting capacities, on which she holds a PhD. She has experience in counselling, therapy and assessment as well as in research, development of methods and diagnostic instruments. Also she is a qualified and experienced teacher, trainer and supervisor. She holds degrees in special education (orthopedagogiek), child psychology and health psychology. Her main interest lays in safeguarding childrens' rights to grow up within a family context.

Education

- 1983 Secondary School (VWO) Ichthus College Enschede, Netherlands.
- 1986 Qualification as a primary school teacher, Almelo, Netherlands.
- 1991 Master of Child Psychology (Pedagogische Wetenschappen) specialism developmental and behavioural problems in young children at the Catholic University Nijmegen (17-05-1991) – now Radboud University.
- 1999 PhD in Social Sciences, Utrecht University October 1999. Promotor: Prof. dr. J.Rispens, co-promotor dr. P.P. Goudena.
- 2000 Qualification for staff and management in child protective services. Hogeschool van Amsterdam.

Professional Qualifications

- 1998 General registration as child psychologist working in the clinical field (BBR-A) at NVO (professional organization; www.nvo.nl).
- 1999 Governmental registration as general health psychologist BIG-register number 89049812525 (www.bigregister.nl).
- 2001 Registration as a supervisor BBR-A (NVO).
- 2003 Registration 'Psycholoog NIP' (professional organization; www.psynip.nl)
- 2003 Registration NVO Generalist
- 2003 General registration as child psychologist working in research development and training (ARPO/NVO)
- 2004 Registration as a child psychologist NIP
- 2010 Registration as trainer ZZP in CRKBO (www.crkbo.nl)

Training

- 2000 Motivational Interviewing by drs. R. Bes, Centre for motivational interviewing
- 2007 – 2008 EMDR basic and follow up training by drs. C. de Roos & drs. R. Beer (www.emdr.nl / www.emdrkindenjeugd.nl)
- 2007 Treatment of attachment disorders through basic and phase-therapy by dr. A. Thoomes-Vreugdenhil (www.hechtingsproblemen.nl).
- 2008 Training Neurofeedback by drs. Else Dahmen (www.brainspa.nl)
- 2009 Certification as CogMed Coach by Beter Brein (www.beterbrein.nl on behalf of www.cogmed.com)

Curriculum Vitae

- 2011 Training Dyadic Developmental Psychotherapy Level I completed (II forthcoming) Dan Hughes, PhD (www.dyadicdevelopmentalpsychotherapy.org).
- 2011 Training Sensorimotor psychotherapy (forthcoming) Kekuni Minton, PhD & Lana Epstein (www.sensorimotorpsychotherapy.org)

Working experience

- 1991 – 1992 Private Practice (OOG) Nijmegen, practice linked to the University.
- 1992 – 1997 Researcher and educationalist Utrecht University (PhD)
- 1995 – 1998 Private Practice, Pedagogische Praktijk Salm & Martin Amersfoort.
- 1997 – 1998 Teacher of special education and child psychology Hogeschool Arnhem Nijmegen/ HAN University (www.han.nl)
- 1998 – 2001 Staff psychologist at the Youth Care Bureau Utrecht, youth protection branch.
- 2001 – 2006 Senior advisor/researcher and trainer at Adviesbureau van Montfoort, Woerden (www.vanmontfoort.nl)
Expertise: (intercountry) adoption, child protection/maltreatment, neglect and abuse, foster care, correctional and probation services, assessment and psychological evaluations.
- 2001 – Parent support evenings and one day trainings on behalf of the adoption agencies on topics like disclosing difficult information, sibling placements, preparation to receive children after traumatic events (Haiti for instance).
- 2006 – Private practice and as such, clinically engaged (adoptees, foster families, adoptive parents and families), as well as working in research (guest employee at Leiden University), providing training (Child Protection Boards and Adoption Agencies on adoption related issues), education (HAN University – guest lecturer Professional Master Educational Sciences, University of Amsterdam, RINO clinical child psychologists) and consultations (Child Protection Board, Ministry of Justice e.g.)
Reviews of articles for Adoption Quarterly, Kind en Adolescent (Dutch Practice Magazine) on Adoption or Foster Care topics (<http://www2.bsl.nl/ka/index.html>)
Book reviews for Dutch practice magazines like Ouderschapskennis or het Adoptietijdschrift.
- 2006 – Programme Coordinator Adoption Triad Research Centre – Leiden University (www.adoptionresearch.nl).
- 2009 – Project Domestic Adoption in the Netherlands funded by Zon-Mw (www.zonmw.nl).
Projectteam: F. Juffer & A. Vinke (project leaders), M. Dekker (researcher), G. Ter Meulen (support) (www.adoptionresearch.nl).

Board and Commission memberships

- 2009 – now Board member of the Stichting Donorgegevens Kunstmatige Bevruchting (Foundation Donordata artificial fertilization. Board members are appointed by the Dutch Ministry of Health.
- 2006 – 2009 Member of the Advisory Board of Defence for Children/ECPAT Netherlands.
- 2005 – 2009 Member of the Academy of Women against Violence (AVG)(www.sietske-dijkstra.nl).
- 2004 Member of the Commission on Special Needs Adoptions of the Dutch Ministry of Justice.
- 2003 – 2006 Member of Babywerk, www.babywerk.net, professional network of experts on development of young children.
- 2000 – 2010 Member of the official Board of Complaints against Intercountry Adoption Agencies (Landelijke Klachtcommissie Vergunninghouders Interlandelijke Adoptie) . As such appointed by the Dutch Minister of Justice. Currently serving her second four-year term as a member of this Board.
- 1994 – 2001 Member of the Commission of Special Circumstances in Intercountry Adoptions. As of 1-10-'96 the special procedure, IBO procedure, has been implemented for all adoptions by parents aged 42 or 43 years.

Curriculum Vitae

1987 – 1995 Several activities in university boards and advisory organisations (Catholic University, Utrecht University), e.g. president of the organisation for junior researchers in social sciences (AIO-overleg at the UU).

Curriculum Vitae

Publications & Presentations (selection)

Geschikt voor het adoptiefouderschap? De ontwikkeling en het gebruik van een taxatie-instrument voor gezinsfunctioneren met het oog op interlandelijke adoptie (1999). (Suitable for adoptive parenting? The development and use of an assessment instrument for family functioning in intercountry adoptions) Delft: Eburon. Doctoral Dissertation Utrecht University.

Op weg naar een goed hulpaanbod voor mishandelde kinderen en hun ouders (2003) (On our way to provide adequate support for maltreated children and their parents). Utrecht/Woerden: NIZW – Adviesbureau Van Montfoort (with I.J. ten Berge, I. & M. Bruggemann-Kluvers) Evaluatie Wet Opnemng Buitenlandse Kinderen ter adoptie. Eindrapport. Juni 2004. (with M. vd. Mortel & L. Janssen (eindredactie), J. vd. Braak & E. Elderman. In opdracht van het WODC).

Recidive Inschattings Schalen, RISC. Diagnostisch instrument voor Reclassering en Gevangeniswezen (2003). *Beschrijving en Handleiding*. (Recidive Assessment Scales, diagnostical tool for Probation and Correctional Services) (with B.Vogelvang, M. Bruggemann-Kluvers en L. Erfteijer, in opdracht van SRN/DJI-DSRS)¹. Tool implemented and universally used in the Netherlands

Methodisch bronnenboek Netwerkverkenning en Van Huis Naar Thuis (with M. vd. Mortel). Woerden/ Utrecht: Adviesbureau Van Montfoort/De Rading, VVP

Getuige van de dood van je moeder - een handreiking bij de eerste opvang (2004) (Witness to the murder of your mother). *Artikel Tijdschrift over Kindermishandeling*, juni 2004 (with C. Knibbe.)

Beslissen over vermoedens van kindermishandeling. Handreiking en hulpmiddelen voor het Advies en Meldpunt Kindermishandeling (2006) (Decision making in the field of child abuse and maltreatment. Method and tools for the Dutch field) with I.J. ten Berge (NIZW/Adviesbureau Van Montfoort)

Beweging in het Adoptieveld (2007) (Movement in the Adoption Field) . *Kinder- en Jeugdpsychotherapie* (34) 5- 20.

Adoptie in beweging (2007) (Adoption is moving). *Tijdschrift voor Familie en Jeugdrecht* (38), 2, 94-99

Good Practice Manual Domestic Adoption in Romania (manual and appendices), Twinning Light Project together with J.Cousins, B.van Sloten, J. Asquith, J.Polders & L.Groenhuijsen

Conferences (selection):

1994 ISSBD Assessing adoptive parents prior to intercountry adoption. Poster & workshop 28 juni 1994 XIIIth biennial meetings of ISSBD (International Society for the Study of Behavioural Development). Amsterdam, 1994.

1994 CERA, Council for Equal Rights in Adoption : Assessing adoptive parents prior to intercountry adoption. Seminar 110 at the Council for Equal Rights in Adoption (CERA) meeting on September 29th 1994 in New York.

1996 World Association on Infant Mental Health (WAIMH) Adoptive parenting: assessment issues. Poster in poster workshop at the 6th worldconference of WAIMH. Abstract in book of abstracts. July 1996, Tampere, Finland.

1996 International Conference on Residential Child Care "Realities & Dreams" Assessment in intercountry adoptions: the prospective adoptive parenting Questionnaire. Paper presentation at the . September 1996 Glasgow, Scotland.

2000 FICE Assessment issues in intercountry adoptions: the introduction of the Prospective Adoptive Parenting Questionnaire (PAP-Q). Presentation at the FICE Conference, 10-13 May 2000, Maastricht.

2002 WAIMH Intercountry adoption: introducing a framework for parental assessment in Dutch intercountry adoptions. Poster at the 8th worldconference of WAIMH. July 2002 Amsterdam.

¹ Tool implemented and universally used in the Netherlands - RISC is based on OASys in the UK <http://www.justice.gov.uk/publications/offender-assessment-system.htm>

Curriculum Vitae

2002 WAIMH Intercountry adoptions: Introducing a framework for parental assessment in Dutch older child intercountry adoptions. In cooperation with L.A.C. van Tuyl. Poster at the 8th WAIMH conference, July 2002 Amsterdam.

2006 Keynote Lecture at Conference on 50th Anniversary of the Dutch Adoption Law, "Banden Verwisselen", December 7, Amersfoort NIP/FJR

2008 Care Matters, Transforming Lives improving outcomes, 8th looking after children conference. 7-9 July Oxford Keeble college. Poster: Developments in adoption and foster care practice. <http://www.lboro.ac.uk/research/ccfr/Transforminglivesconference/>

2008 Care Matters, Transforming Lives improving outcomes, 8th looking after children conference. 7-9 July Oxford Keeble college. Oral presentation: Issues in Kinship Care: assessment and support in Dutch kinship foster Care. <http://www.lboro.ac.uk/research/ccfr/Transforminglivesconference/>

2010 International Conference on Adoption Research (ICAR) Leiden 11-15 July 2010- *Training and preparation in Dutch Adoptive Agencies* - paper session 6 in paper symposium on Adoptive Parent Preparation <http://icar3.eu/files/100311-paper-sessions.pdf>

2010 International Conference on Adoption Research (ICAR) Leiden 11-15 July 2010 co - author on two papers in paper session 1 on the Domestic Adoption project, presented by M. Dekker. <http://icar3.eu/files/100311-paper-sessions.pdf>

2010 9th Looking after Children Conference, Montreal 25-27 October. Oral presentation: helping parents cope: dealing with layers of trauma among inter country adoptees <http://www.acjq.qc.ca/ext/ACJQ/fichiers/ProgJeunesse2010.pdf>

2010 9th Looking after Children Conference, Montreal 25-27 October. Oral presentation: attachment Based therapy with parents as co-therapists: a new start. <http://www.acjq.qc.ca/ext/ACJQ/fichiers/ProgJeunesse2010.pdf>

2010 *Grenzen aan adoptiehulpverlening?* (Boundaries to adoption support and therapy?) Keynote lecture at the Stichting Adoptie Voorzieningen (www.adoptie.nl) yearly conference

2010 Gehecht of niet gehecht? (attached or non attached). Lecture at conference Hersens, hechting en hulpverlening, November 9th 2010 www.hersencongres.nl